TUV SUD America, 5945 Cabot Parkway, Suite 100, Alpharetta GA 30005
Date: June 10, 2021
Federal Communications Commission Laboratory

7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, MD 21046

Re: FCC ID: 2ADCB-RMODIT3

To Whom It May Concern:

The following application is submitted on behalf of our client, Acuity Brands Lighting, Inc., for
evaluation of their model RMODIT3 for a C2PC certification under FCC Part 15.247.

C2PC to add a new metal stamped antenna.

| have reviewed the application and supporting documentation and have found them to comply
with FCC requirements. | recommend this application for certification.

Yours sincerely

Jeff Woods
TUV SUD Senior Engineer
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